ST JAMES, UPTON

The church formerly on this site was built during the first half of
the 14™ century. It consisted of a nave, chancel, south porch and
tower. It is recorded that the church was seated in 1793.

In 1867 a new church was built by the main road in the village.
The old church was abandoned and became ruinous.

The three bells, dating from between the 15" and 17" centuries
were transferred to the new church but remain unhung as there is

no tower.

During the late 20™ century the tower was repaired and the lower
courses of masonry of the remains of the church consolidated.
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